
. / 
·,-.,.. 

NOTICE 

YOU ARE RECEIVING THE ATTACHED ORDER OR NOTICE 


DUE TO THE POSSIBILITY THAT 


THE DOCUMENT MAY HAVE NOT BEEN SUCCESSFULLY FAXED 


TO YOU EARLIER THIS WEEK. 


PLEASE DISCARD IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED A FAXED COPY. 


THANKYOUI 
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CCA Official Filing: 

7/22/02******* 3:48 PM********Marguerite Lockard ********1 


Marguerite Lockard ps,,- Qg-Q99ea-CQ :r:r. 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2002 3:43 PM 
To: CCA - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/22/023:38:00 PM 
Docket Number: 020330-TI 
Filename I Path: 020330co.jae 

The following Order has been moved to GC Orders for issuance: 

Docket No. 020330-TI 
Consummating Order 
File Name: 020330co.jae 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application fo r  
certificate to provide 
interexchange telecommunications 
service by Global 
Internetworking, Inc. 

DOCKET NO. 020330-TI 
ORDER NO. PSC-02-0996-CO-TI 
ISSUED: July 23, 2002 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

By Order No. PSC-02-0868-PAA-TII issued June 26, 2002, this 
Commission proposed to take certain action, subject to a Petition 
for Formal Proceeding as provided in Rule 25-22.029, Florida 
Administrative Code. No response has been filed to the order, in 
regard to the above mentioned docket. It is, therefore, 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that Order 
No. PSC-02-0868-PAA-TI has become effective and final. It is 
further 

ORDERED that this docket shall be closed. 

B y  ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission, this 23rd 
D a y  of J u l y ,  2002. 7 

BLANCA S. BAY6, D i r e c t o r  
Division of t h e  Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 

( S E A L )  

JAE 
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NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW 

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 
120.569 (1) , Florida Statutes, t o  notify parties of any judicial ' 
review of Commission orders  that is available pursuant to Section 
120.68, Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and time limits 
that apply. This notice should not be construed to mean all 
requests f o r  judicial review will be granted or result in the 
re l ie f  sought. 

Any party adversely affected by the Commission's final action 
in this matter may request judicial review by the Florida Supreme 
Court in the case of an electric, gas or telephone utility or t h e  
First District Court of Appeal in t he  case of a water and/or 
wastewater utility by filing a notice of appeal with the Director, 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services and 
filing a copy of the notice of appeal and the filing fee with the 
appropriate court. This filing must be completed within thirty 
(30) days a f t e r  the issuance of this order ,  pursuant to Rule 9.110, 
Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. The notice of appeal must be 
in t h e  form specified in Rule 9.900 (a) , Florida Rules of Appellate 
Procedure. 


